

CURRICULUM VITAE



Hi ! I am Niar

I have experienced in software engineering since high school, focusing in back-end web development. Aside from my current skill, I also have experience in content writing, social media, team and internship management. I am proficient in English and always excited to learn new skills.

IMANIAR HANIFA

 May 30, 1993

 Jl. Keben 1 B No. 5, Sukun, Malang

 rainhanifa@gmail.com

 081 333 662055

 <https://linkedin.com/in/imaniarhanifa>

 <https://blog.rainhanifa.com>

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

- **2011 - 2015** STT Atlas Nusantara Malang Informatic Engineering
- **2008 - 2011** SMK Negeri 4 Malang Software Engineering

SKILL

- HTML5
- CSS3
- Bootstrap
- Javascript
- JQuery
- AngularJS
- GitHub
- PHP
- CodeIgniter
- Laravel
- MySQL

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Web Developer (May 2016 - Now)

Illiyin Studio , Malang

Working as a team in start-up environment to create web application that fits user's needs. I also manage and train the internship students for back-end web application development using CodeIgniter. Moreover, I also manages the content in company's blog and social media accounts.

Programmer (May 2015 - Oct 2015)

Elecomp, Malang

Creating web application using PHP, CodeIgniter, CSS, Bootstrap, and MySQL. Creating desktop application using VB.NET. Creating system analysis (DFD, ERD, system flowchart), managing tasks for internship students.

Internship (Apr 2014 - Jul 2014)

Cakrawala Inti Teknologi, Jakarta

Creating website for company profile using PHP, HTML and Bootstrap. Learning to create CRUD website using Laravel to manage accounting transaction in the company. Helping administrative tasks such as creating reports and data input.

Internship (Dec 2009 - Nov 2010)

PT. Telkom Indonesia, Surabaya

Working for Regional Access Control Center (RACC) Division, creating and managing a web based application using PHP and MySQL to manage reports from field workers and integrate it with company's SMS Center, collecting customer service report for East Java Regional.

ACHIEVEMENTS

3rd Winner as team (2014)

Bisnis Eksis Narsis Blog Competition
BEM Fakultas Ekonomi Universitas Malang

1st Winner as team (2012)

3rd Android Competition
SEAMOLEC

Debate Team (2012)

National Open Debate Competition
Institut Teknologi Sepuluh November Surabaya

Debate Team (2009)

East Java Student Skill Competition (LKS)

ORGANIZATION & VOLUNTEERING

Volunteer Teacher (April 2016 - Now)

1000 Guru Malang

Leader (2012 - 2014)

Atlas Nusantara Debate Club

LO Coordinator (2012)

STT Atlas Nusantara East Java Debate Competition

Field Coordinator (2014)

Student Orientation STT Atlas Nusantara Malang

Treasurer (2014)

LDK BEM STT Atlas Nusantara Malang

Master of Ceremony (2012)

STT Atlas Nusantara East Java Debate Competition